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Raquel Tully 

From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 

To: Raquel Tully 

cc: Paula lsler 

Subject: RE: 

Wednesday, September 12,2007 9:15 AM 

Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund and $300 balance in General Revenue 

911 212007 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 8:18 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: 

q- ($067 
T -  

I received a $500.00 check for Netone International, They highlighted Docket 070426-Tl, please let me know the breakdown 

Thanks 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Compliance investigation of IX 
Registration No. TI292, issued to Satu 
Telecommunication Services, Inc. d/b/a S'I 
Telecom, for apparent first-time violation I 

Section 364.336, F.S. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IX 
Registration No. TI663, issued to Associatic 
Administrators, Inc., for apparent first-tin 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S. 

In re: Compliance investigation of 1x1 
Registration No. TI675, issued to Net On 
International, Inc., for apparent fust-tim 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IX( 
Registration No. TJ127, issued to Aime 
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-tim 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IX( 
Registration No. TJ233, issued to Ultimat 
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-timl 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ268, issued to Accesi 
Integrated Networks, Inc., for apparent fKst, 
time violation of Section 364.336, F.S. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ531, issued to Intertol: 
Communication Network Corporation, for 
apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336, F.S. 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ534, issued to ACCXX 
Communications, LLC, for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S. 
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